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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	October 31, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending November 4, 2025

This warrant list represents two check runs and one EFT run.
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Warrant Numbers: 991739-991941 9,708,941.04 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7487-7488 577,705.22 $         

Total Disbursements: 10,286,646.26 $ 

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,337,431.17 $    

Fund 3611 198,717.20 $       

Fund 3724 63,423.80 $         

Fund 3725 46,219.14 $         

Fund 3904 2,007,095.76 $    

Fund 3907 38,855.40 $         

Fund 3935 297.41 $              

Fund 3936 858,611.58 $       

Fund 3937 4,478,949.10 $    

Fund 4100 735,845.55 $       

Fund 4210 189,740.82 $       

Fund 4220 19,546.99 $         

Fund 7111 120,203.01 $       

Fund 7130 36,467.05 $         

Fund 7921 51,034.41 $         

Fund 7922 13,092.52 $         

Fund 7923 20,944.66 $         

Fund 7940 6,615.00 $           

Fund 8915 62,051.34 $         

Fund 9210 1,504.35 $           
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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